ICOC Agenda Packet, 03/16/21
1of 27

Board of Trustees

Michael Allman
San.

Kristin Gibson
D ngllltO PROPOSITION AA Melisse Mossy
A_ / INDEPENDENT CITIZENS OVERSIGHT Maureen “Mo” Muir

Katrina Young
COMMITTEE MEETING

UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT Superintendent

Engaged, Inspired, f‘repared Robert A. Haley, Ed.D.
Independent Citizens Oversight Committee Members: Supported by the Business Services Division
Robin Duveen/President, Jerilyn Larson/Representative, (760) 753-6491

Kristina Leyva/Secretary, Diane Chau, Peter Chu, Amy Flicker,
Lucienne McCauley, Adam Peck, John Wood

TUESDAY, MARCH 16, 2021 THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD VIRTUALLY
6:00 PM™ Live-Stream Link - District's ICOC Agenda/Minutes Page

This meeting will be held in accordance with Executive Orders N-29-20 and N-33-20, and the County of San Diego
Health and Human Services Order of the Health Officer and Emergency Regulations issued on December 10, 2020.
A copy of each order is available online at www.sduhsd.net and posted at 710 Encinitas Boulevard, Encinitas, CA.
The meeting will be live-streamed and video recorded. The public live-stream link will be posted online at
www.sduhsd.net prior to the start of the meeting. Members of the Board of Trustees will be permitted to participate
virtually/telephonically.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

This meeting will be held virtually. Public comments for special meetings are restricted to items on the agenda
before the Committee. Members of the public may give comment by submitting their comments in writing to
cindy.skeber@sduhsd.net by 3:00 p.m. on the day of the meeting and will be read aloud at the meeting. Please
limit comments to 500 words or less. Members of the public are entitled to comment on an agenda item only once
at any meeting. Although the Committee President may seek additional information, participation in debate on any
item before the Committee shall be limited to the Committee and staff. The Committee President shall determine
the order of speakers.

In the interest of time and order, presentations from the public are limited to three (3) minutes per person, per topic.
The total time for agenda items shall not exceed twenty (20) minutes. An individual speaker's allotted time may not
be increased by a donation of time from others in attendance.

In accordance with the Brown Act, unless an item has been placed on the published agenda, there shall be no
action taken. They may 1) acknowledge receipt of the information, 2) refer to staff for further study, or 3) refer the
matter to the next agenda.

PUBLIC INSPECTION OF DOCUMENTS

In compliance with Government Code 54957.5, agenda-related documents that have been distributed to the
Committee less than 72 hours prior to the Meeting will be available for review on the Committee website,
www.sduhsd.net/ICOC and/or at the district office. Please contact the Business Services Office for more
information.

CELL PHONES / ELECTRONIC DEVICES

As a courtesy to all meeting attendees, please set cellular phones and/or electronic devices to silent mode and
engage in conversations outside the meeting room.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, disability-related modifications, or accommodations,
including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the public meetings of the District’s Independent Citizens Oversight Committee,
please contact the Business Services Office. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the staf to make reasonable arrangements to
ensure accommodation and accessibility to this meeting. Upon request, the staff shall also make available this agenda and all other public
records associated with the meeting in appropriate alternative formats for persons with a disability.

Canyon Crest Academy « Carmel Valley MS ¢ Dieguefio MS « Earl Warren MS « La Costa Canyon HS
Oak Crest MS ¢ Pacific Trails MS » San Dieguito HS Academy * Sunset HS « Torrey Pines HS

ICOC Agenda, 03/16/21
Page 1 of 2


http://sduhsd.net/About-SDUHSD/Department-Listing-/Business-Services/index.html
https://www.sduhsd.net/Departments/Administrative-Services/Health-Services/Covid-19-Resources/index.html
https://www.sduhsd.net/Our-District/Facilities/Facilities-Planning-and-Construction/ICOC/ICOC-Meeting-AgendasMinutes/index.html
mailto:cindy.skeber@sduhsd.net
https://www.sduhsd.net/Our-District/Facilities/Facilities-Planning-and-Construction/ICOC/index.html
https://www.sduhsd.net/Departments/Business-Services/index.html

ICOC Agenda Packet, 03/16/21

20f 27
MEETING OF THE INDEPENDENT CITIZENS OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE
OF THE SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH ScHOOL DISTRICT
SPECIAL MEETING
AGENDA
TUESDAY, MARCH 16, 2021 THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD VIRTUALLY
6:00 PM Live-Stream Link - District's ICOC Agenda/Minutes Page

PRELIMINARY FUNGCTIONS ....ouuuuttuutinuiinniiuutienninrrenrreesreesrsrssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnsnnne (ITEMS 1-3)
(I 7 Y I 0 1 o= = 6:00 PM
* WELCOME / MEETING PROTOCOL REMARKS .....ccoiiiiiei et COMMITTEE PRESIDENT

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. PuBLIC COMMENTS

In accordance with the Brown Act, unless an item has been placed on the published agenda, there
shall be no action taken. The Committee may 1) acknowledge receipt of the information, 2) refer to
staff for further study, or 3) refer the matter to the next agenda. (See Agenda Cover Sheet)

INFORMATION ITEIMS ...ttt e (ITEM 4)

O Nl i = 2T = L TINA DOUGLAS
¢ Audit Update

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS ...oeooiiiiieiiiiieeee ettt e et e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e nnannnees (ITEMS 5-7)
5. DRAFTING AND APPROVAL OF ICOC 2020 ANNUAL REPORT ....coovviiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee ROBIN DUVEEN
e Moved by , second by , to approve the Prop AA Independent Citizens

Oversight Committee 2020 Annual Report, in substantially the form being presented, subject to
any corrections, as needed.

6. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

e New committee members — April 20t
e Election/Nomination of officers — April 20t
e Establishment of 20/21 meeting schedule — April 20t

7. MEETING ADJOURNMENT

The next regularly scheduled Independent Citizens Oversight Committee meeting will be held virtually
on April 20, 2021, at 6:00 Pm.

ICOC Agenda, 03/16/21
Page 2 of 2



.San.
D legultO Independent Citizzrnc;pop\\/grsight Committee
P

UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Engaged, Inspired, Prepared

ICOC Agenda Packet, 03/16/21
3of 27
ITEM 5

Board of Trustees
Michael Allman
Kristin Gibson
Melisse Mossy
Maureen “Mo” Muir
Katrina Young

Superintendent
Robert A. Haley, Ed.D.

Independent Citizens Oversight Committee (ICOC) Members:
Robin Duveen/President, Jerilyn Larson/Representative, Kristina
Leyva/Secretary, Diane Chau, Peter Chu, Amy Flicker,

Lucienne McCauley, Adam Peck, John Wood

Business Services Division
Fax (760) 943-3508

INFORMATION REGARDING ICOC AGENDA ITEM

TO: Independent Citizens Oversight Committee

DATE OF REPORT: March 11, 2021

ICOC MEETING DATE: March 16, 2021

PREPARED &

SUBMITTED BY: Limited Term Ad Hoc Committee: Robin Duveen, Peter

Chu, John Wood and Adam Peck

SUBJECT: INDEPENDENT CITIZENS OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE

2020 ANNUAL REPORT

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Limited Term Ad Hoc Committee will present a working draft of the 2020 Independent
Citizens Oversight Committee annual report at the March 16, 2021 Special meeting, as shown

in the attached supplement.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Independent Citizens Oversight Committee review and approve the
2020 Annual Report, in substantially the form being presented, subject to any corrections, as

needed.

Canyon Crest Academy « Carmel Valley MS « Dieguefio MS « Earl Warren MS « La Costa Canyon HS
Oak Crest MS - Pacific Trails MS « San Dieguito HS Academy ¢ Sunset HS « Torrey Pines HS



ICOC Agenda Packet, 03/16/21
4 of 27
ITEM5

D.San.

1egu1to

—_——

UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Engaged, Inspired, Prepared

Proposition AA Independent Citizens Oversight

Committee 2020 Annual Report

April 20, 2021

DRAFT

San Dieguito Union High School

District 710 Encinitas Blvd.
Encinitas, California 92024

(760) 753-6491

http://www.sduhsd.net


http://www.sduhsd.net/

ICOC Agenda Packet, 03/16/21
5 of 27
ITEM 5

Sunset High School / Classroom Sunset High School / Campus Re-construction

Dear Community Members,

The Independent Citizens Oversight Committee (ICOC) of the San Dieguito Union High
School District (District) is pleased to present our seventh annual report. The 2020 Annual
report covers activity for the period ending December 31, 2020.

Building on the commitment from the voters in 2012, the District has issued $364,040,000!
in general obligation bonds and has expended or contracted $358,451,6382 on projects
through December 31, 2020.

The ICOC wishes to thank the District staff and the project management team for their
support, their detailed updates and transparency of information, not only to the
Committee, but also to the public.

We welcome your questions and comments. You will find ICOC members’ e-mail addresses
within this report.

For more information about Proposition AA and the ICOC, please visit:
www.sduhsd.net/PropAA
www.sduhsd.net/ICOC

Sincerely,

Robin Duveerv

President,

San Dieguito Union High School District Independent Citizens Oversight Committee

Requeza Educational Center
Sunset High School & COAST Academy

1 Bond Series issued: Series A, issued 2013 for $160,000,000, Series B, issued 2015 for $117,040,000, Series C, issued 2016 for $62,000,000 and Series D, issued 2018 for $25,000,000
for a total of $364,040,000.

2 This $ amount represents funds expended to date on completed projects, on projects currently under construction (partial), and projects that are currently in the planning phases
(partial).

Proposition AA Independent Citizens Oversight Committee 2020 Annual Report
2


https://www.sduhsd.net/Our-District/Facilities/Facilities-Planning-and-Construction/Prop-AA/index.html
https://www.sduhsd.net/Our-District/Facilities/Facilities-Planning-and-Construction/ICOC/index.html
https://www.sduhsd.net/Our-District/Facilities/Facilities-Planning-and-Construction/ICOC/index.html

ICOC Agenda Packet, 03/16/21
6 of 27
ITEM5

INTRODUCTION

Proposition AA is a $449 million bond initiative approved by over 55% of District votersin
November 2012. The Abbreviation section of the Proposition AA Bond Measure stated
that Proposition AA is to "provide safe, modern schools and prepare students for success
in college and careers by repairing and upgrading outdated classrooms and schools,
construction and upgrading school facilities, including classrooms, science labs, and
libraries, improving safety and security, and supporting career training and math, science,
and technology instruction with 21st Century instructional technology and facilities." See
“Full Text of Measure” in Exhibit A.

Proposition AA was passed under the rules of California Proposition 39 (passed in
November 2000). California Assembly Bill 1908 (executed July 2000) required school
Districts that passed Proposition 39 bonds to appoint an Independent Citizens Oversight
Committee (ICOC) “to assure that funds are spent only on school and classroom
improvements and for no other purposes.” The purpose of the ICOC is “to inform the public
concerning the expenditure of bond revenues.”

For additional information about the ICOC and Proposition AA projects, visit the ICOC page
at www.sduhsd.net/ICOC and the Proposition AA page at www.sduhsd.net/PropAA.

The projects mentioned in this annual report, including the Performance Audit, Project
Status, Master Plans, and ICOC actions can be located at the ICOC page.

COAST Academy / Classroom La Costa Canyon High School / Culinary Arts

Proposition AA Independent Citizens Oversight Committee 2020 Annual Report
3


https://www.sduhsd.net/Our-District/Facilities/Facilities-Planning-and-Construction/ICOC/index.html
http://www.sduhsd.net/About-SDUHSD/Department-Listing/Facilities/Facilities-Planning-and-Construction/Prop-AA/index.html

ICOC Agenda Packet, 03/16/21
7 of 27
ITEM 5

INDEPENDENT CITIZENS OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE (ICOC)

Members of the ICOC are listed below:

Name Affiliation Email Address
Diane Chau At-Large Member diane.chau@sduhsd.net
Peter Chu At-Large Member Peter.chu@sduhsd.net

Robin Duveen, President

Taxpayer Association
Member

robin.duveen@sduhsd.net

Amy Flicker

Parent Active in Teacher-
Parent Organization

amy.flicker@sduhsd.net

Jerilyn Larson, Representative

At-Large Member

jerilyn.larson@sduhsd.net

Kristina Leyva, Secretary

Parent of SDUHSD Student
Member

Kristina.leyva@sduhsd.net

Lucienne McCauley

Senior Organization Member

Lucienne.c.mccauley@sduhsd.net

Adam Peck Business Organization adam.peck@sduhsd.net
Member
John Wood At-Large Member john.wood@sduhsd.net

To fulfill its duty, the ICOC will:

e Understand the District’s priority setting process for Proposition AA projects.

e Compare the initiative’s language with the District’s project plans to verify
compliance with voter approved Proposition AA improvements.

e Maintain trust with District representatives and verify the appropriateness of
District bond expenditures.

e Ensure that the District’s information is transparent and open to the public.

e Review the annual independent performance and financial audit of Proposition AA

funds.

e Remain current on all matters pertaining to the District’s implementation of the
Proposition AA projects.

Proposition AA Independent Citizens Oversight Committee 2020 Annual Report

4


mailto:diane.chau@sduhsd.net
mailto:Peter.chu@sduhsd.net
mailto:robin.duveen@sduhsd.net
mailto:amy.flicker@sduhsd.net
mailto:jerilyn.larson@sduhsd.net
mailto:Kristina.leyva@sduhsd.net
mailto:Lucienne.c.mccauley@sduhsd.net
mailto:adam.peck@sduhsd.net
mailto:john.wood@sduhsd.net

ICOC Agenda Packet, 03/16/21
8 of 27
ITEM5

ROLE OF THE ICOC

The ICOC provides only after-the-fact review and monitoring of how the District spends
bond funds. The ICOC does not have the authority to approve or determine how the bonds
funds are spent, the rate of taxes collected, bond financing, or the contracting process
(requirements definition, contract modeling and strategy, bid solicitation, contractor or
consultant selection, contract negotiations, authorizing contract changes, etc.).

The ICOC is required to advise the public on the District’'s compliance with the
requirements of Article 13A, Section 1(b)(3) of the California Constitution, including:

e Expenditure of bond funds only for the construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation,
or replacement of school facilities;

e Prohibiting the expenditure of bond funds for any teacher or administrative salaries
or other school operating expenses;

e Requiring annual independent performance audits to ensure that bond funds have
been expended only on the specific projects listed; and

e Requiring annual independent financial audits of the proceeds from the sale of the
bonds until all those proceeds have been expended for the school facilities projects.

Sunset High School / Campus Re-construction Diegueiio Middle School / Building P Phase 2

Proposition AA Independent Citizens Oversight Committee 2020 Annual Report
5



ICOC Agenda Packet, 03/16/21
9 of 27
ITEM 5

INDEPENDENT PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL AUDIT

California Senate Bill 1473 (SB 1473), signed September 22, 2010, requires that the
financial and performance audits required by Article 13A, Section 1(b)(3)(c) of the
California Constitution for bond funds approved under Proposition 39 be conducted in
accordance with the Generally Accepted Government Auditing Standards (GAGAS), also
known as the Yellow Book, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

The required independent performance audit and financial audit for Proposition AA typically
prepared by Wilkinson Hadley King & Co. LLP (Independent Auditor) for the year ending
June 30, 2020 has not been reviewed by the ICOC Committee.

It should also be noted that the District received an excellent score in the San Diego Taxpayers
Association’s 2020 Annual School Bond Transparency Report, in which all of San Diego
County’s current school bond programs are evaluated on transparency and performance.

ICOC AUDIT REVIEW

California Senate Bill 581 (SB 581), signed August 12, 2013, requires that an independent
performance audit and financial audit for the preceding year be conducted and submitted
to the ICOC no later than March 31 of each year for its review. SB 581 also requires that
the District provide the ICOC with responses, within three (3) months, to any finding,
recommendation, or concern addressed in the annual independent performance and
financial audits.

At the time of this report, the ICOC has not reviewed the independent performance audit
and financial audit for 2020. The ICOC committee will review once the report is made
available.

Proposition AA Independent Citizens Oversight Committee 2020 Annual Report
6



ICOC Agenda Packet, 03/16/21

10 of 27 ITEM 5
To Date, $364,040,000 of financing has been secured by the District for Proposition AA.

e Series A (Issued in 2013) $160,000,000
e Series B (Issued in 2015) $117,040,000
e Series C (Issued in 2016) $ 62,000,000
e Series D (Issued in 2018) $ 25,000,000

TOTAL: $364,040,000

The District anticipates the following future bond issuances:

e Series E (Anticipated 2021) Estimated Draw: $33,000,000
e Series F (Anticipated 2024) Estimated Draw: $26,500,000
e Series G (Anticipated 2035) Estimated Draw: $25,460,000
TOTAL: $84,960,000

Bond Amount Grand Total (Issued & Anticipated): $449,000,000

PROPOSITION AA BASELINE BUDGETS

Since its inception, the ICOC has been working with the District to adjust project status
reports to reflect the budget baselines for each project based on the estimates that existed
when the voters passed Proposition AA in 2012. The baseline budgets established for
authorized Proposition AA, summarized by project sites, are summarized later in this report.

The original baseline budget for Proposition AA was $449 million. The revised estimated
budget through 2020 will be $556,018,605.11. The estimated program completion costs are
represented below:

e Proposition AA 2012 Baseline Budget $449,000,000.00
e Additional Project Funding

(Non-Bond Funding + Estimated Interest Earned) $ 38,350,809.06

e Additional Escalation & Project Administration Costs $ 68,667,796.05

TOTAL: | $556,018,605.11

This results in an estimated total program shortfall of $107,018,605.10.

The chart below demonstrates the forecasted added escalation (significant) and
administration costs for projects that have yet to be commenced. It is estimated by the
District that the remaining projects to complete would cost $84,684,873.00. However, with
the estimated escalation ($58,785,104.49) and administration costs ($9,882,691.56), an
additional $68,667,796.05 has been added to the 2011-2012 initial baseline year estimate
(excluding projects to be completed in 2020-2021), resulting in a revised projected cost to
complete in the amount of $153,352,669.05.

Proposition AA Independent Citizens Oversight Committee 2020 Annual Report
7



ICOC Agenda Packet, 03/16/21

_ 11 of 27 ITEM 5

Initial Year of | Estimated Cost of . \ .
. \ . .. Projected Year . Revised Estimated
Project List Estimate Remaining . Added Escalation
. . of Construction Cost
[Baseline Year) Projects
Canyon Crest Academy
Mew Black Box Theater & Convert Existing Black
Box Theater to Engineering/Robotics, New Spin
Area, and Modernization of Media Center

[Balznce of] 2011/2012 % 3,263,674.00 2021/2022 % 1,130,955.10 & 4,394,629.10
Carmel Valley M5
Mew Student Entry at Gym,/Food Service Area  2011/2012 5 200,846.00 2024/2025 5 94,84852 5 295,604.52
Student Quad Reconfiguration 2011/2012 S 1,117,428.00 2024/2025 5 527,699.80 5 1,645,127 80
Diegueno MS
Modernization of History (D) Building 2011/2012 5 1,886,256.00 2021/2022 5 653,64091 5 2,539,896.91
Modernization of Math [C) Building 2011/2012 5 1,886,256.00 2021/2022 5 653,64091 5 2,539,896.91
Modernization of Administration Building 2011/2012 % 1,025,055.00 2024/2025 2 48407711 5 1,509,132.11
Modernization of Locker Room Building 2011/2012 S  2,261,250.00 2024/2025 5 1,067,864.04 5 3,329,114.04
Modernization of English (K) and Science (F)

Buildings, Cougar Hall, Mew Music Classroom,

Jand Parking Lot Improvements 2011/2012 % 4,159,669.00 2024/2025 5 1,964,38294 5 6,124,051.94
Modernization of Lunch Shelter 2011/2012 2 135,000.00 20242025 2 £3,753.08 & 198,753.08
La Costa Canyon HS
Mew Weight Room Building 2011/2012 $ 1,722,980.00 2021/2022 5 597,061.17 & 2,320,041.17
Mew Fizld House (Balance of] 2011/2012 5 4.896,339.00 2035/2036 % 5,103,39786 5 9,999,736.86
Mew 2 Story Classroom Building 2011/2012 % B,716,250.00 2035/2036 s 7,000,270.18 5 13,716,520.18
Mew Science Building 2011/2012 % 2,514,375.00 2035/2036 5 2,620,704.16 5 5,135,079.16
Modernization of Administration Building, New
MED Building 2011/2012 5 877,500.00 2035/2036 5 91460816 5 1,792,108.16
La Costa Valley-San Dieguito Sports
Complex
Mew Multi-Purpose Building 2011/2012 5 6,610,247.00 2035/2036 5 6,B89,7B447 5 13,500,031.47
Oak Crest MS
Mew Multi-Purpose Building - Athletics 2011/2012 5 3,654,880.00 2035/2036 S  3,80943941 5 7,464,319.41
San Dieguito HS Academy
Modernization of Industrial Arts Building 2011/2012 % 1,502,145.00 2021/2022 & 520,53561 & 2,022,680.61
Modernization AZB Buildings 2011/2012 5 1,165,117.00 2021 /2022 5 403,74591 5 1,568,862.91
Modernization of Mosaic Café 2011/2012 % 1,675,980.00 2024/2025 5 79147320 & 2,467,453.20
Baseball Fields {Mew Bullpen, Batting Cages &

Concessions) 2011/2012 % 1,986,309.00 2024/2025 5 938,02452 & 2,924, 33352
Gym Renowvation, Locker & Team Rooms,
Dance, Wrastling, Weight Room & Outdoor
Basketball Courts 2011/2012 % 8,776,688.00 2024/2025 5 4,144,747.14 5 12,921,435.14
Torrey Pines HS
Mew Art Classroom Building, New Campus
Green and Parking Lot 2011/2012 % 11,513,346.00 2021/2022 5 3,989,699.15 5 15,503,045.15
Modernization of Administration Building 2011/2012 %  1,381,050.00 2024/2025 £ 652,193.98 5 2,033,243.98
MModernization of Gym 2011/2012 % 7,897,500.00 2035/2036 5 B,23147347 5 16,128,973.47
Mew Field House (Balance of] 2011/2012 % 5,312,429.00 2035/2036 % 5,537,08368 5 10,849,512 68
District Wide
Project Administration 2019/2020 5 546,304.00 2035/2036 S 0,88269156 5 10,428,995.56
F':'t-='|5 5 B4,684,873.00 5 68667,796.05 5 153,352,669.05

With state legislative constraints, factors beyond the control of the District and economic
effects of inflation due to the lengthening of the bond program from six (6) to twenty-three
(23) years, the remaining projects as originally identified in 2012 may not occur as originally
timed or conceived under Prop AA. However, it is the Committee’s understanding that it is
the District’s intent to continue, as it has since 2013, to seek additional funding sources and
partnerships to offset future escalation.

Proposition AA Independent Citizens Oversight Committee 2020 Annual Report
8



ICOC Agenda Packet, 03/16/21

12 of 27 ITEM 5

Prop AA planned for $449 million of capital improvements within the District. Of those funds, the
District has completed 49 of 74 projects and spent $336.23 million through 2020 to complete
highest priority projects. In addition, $24.01 million is committed to projects currently under
construction with $3.8 million being committed to projects in the design and planning phases. There
remains $84.96 million of the original funds to be allocated. The chart below demonstrates the
current overall project status3.

Under
In Planning  Construction $449|V| Total

(Allocated*)__ (Allocated*)
\

Future 1
Projects
(Unallocated*)

75% Funds Expended
336.23M on Completed
Projects

3 These totals also include administrative costs, principal payments on the Qualified School Construction Bond (QSCB), solar technology, and a portion of the technology
improvements not necessarily captured on the following project site plans.

Proposition AA Independent Citizens Oversight Committee 2020 Annual Report
9



ICOC Agenda Packet, 03/16/21
13 of 27
ITEM5

* Building B Landscape & Pathway
Enhancements

* Building B

* Stadium Improvements

* Track and Field Improvements, and Rough
Grade

* Technology Infrastructure

* Media Center Upgrades — Phase 1

% InPlanning - SO.9M

* AV Technology Improvements

* New Black Box Theater (Planning)

* Convert Existing Black Box Theater to
Engineering/Robotics (Planning)

* New Spin Area (Planning) S

* Modernization of Media Center — Phase 2 Dittlics
{Planning}

Canyon Crest Academy

VRO G4 SCHOCK DeSRCT

=

Completed - 52.6M

* Drama & Music Classrooms
* Technology Upgrades
* Media Center Upgrades >0
@0
-_—
(3]
> &
T o
OIS | EE
© =
; "] | * AV Technology Improvements O=
i
g ‘.
i
i S
Tl X s
! Diddito

UMK i SCHO0R DRSTICT

[]BBHIS

CARMLL
VALLLY

Proposition AA Independent Citizens Oversight Committee 2020 Annual Report
10



ICOC Agenda Packet, 03/16/21

14 of 27 ITEM 5

s Completed - 514.7M

* Buildings B & G Modernization — Phase 1

* Admin and Building B Front Entry
Improvements

* Media Center Modernization

* Technology Infrastructure

* New Building P —Phase 2

* AV Technology Improvements
* Modernization of History (D) and Math (C)
Buildings

To Do-5112M

Middle School

Diegueno

San.
Dicguito

Completed - $11.8M

*Building 200 Courtyard Renovation

* Media Center Landscaping

* Gym, Performing Arts Center, Building 200
HVAC Improvements — Phase 2

= Media Center and Building 800 Modernization

* Technology Upgrades

* Classroom HVAC Improvements — Phase 1

*New Weight Room Building (Planning)

Under Construction - $1.6M

*Culinary Arts Modernization

La Costa Canyon
High School

San.
Dicguito

U0 5G4 SO0 DeCT

Proposition AA Independent Citizens Oversight Committee 2020 Annual Report

11



ICOC Agenda Packet, 03/16/21
15 of 27
ITEM5

Completed - 510.7M

#Fields and Parking lot Replacement

ieguito

SanD
Sports Complex

§an Dieguito
Sports Complex

Completed - 522.7M

l

Oak Crest Middle School

* Interim Housing

* Technology Infrastructure

* Landscape and Balour Street Improvements

= Learning Commons Remodel — Phase 1

* Field Access/Path of Travel

» C-Smart and Art Classrooms Modernization

* New Science Classroom Building/Quad

* Administration Building Reconstruction and
Courtyard Improvements

In Planning - 50.3M

« Modernization of C Building (Balance of) and |

Building
* Medernization of Crest Hall
San.
Dicguito

Proposition AA Independent Citizens Oversight Committee 2020 Annual Report
12



ICOC Agenda Packet, 03/16/21

16 of 27 ITEM 5

Compieted - S58.5M

* Building 40 East Modernization - Culinary Arts
Classroom

* New Math & Science Building

* Technology Infrastructure

* Tennis Courts & Interim Housing

* Stadium Press Box, Bleachers and Restroom
Building

* Track and Field Improvements

*Arts and Humanities Building

i Pianining - S0.9M

* Modernization of Industrial Arts Building and
A&B Buildings

*Parking Lot Restoration and Outdoor Courts
(Planning)

°

(o]

X

Q

(/5]

S 5

Ts

28

<

Q@

o

|

[3*]

(/2]
Di§amto

Completed - S52.7M

* New Performing Arts Center

.l ion Building M ization - Culinary Arts
= Building B Modernization, Student Center
Modernization and Front Entry

= Technology Infrastructure

* New Building ) Chemistry Ci

« Stadium Lighting Imp

« New Weight Room Building

« Building E HVAC Imp:

= Stadium Field Replacement

* New Art Classroom Building, New Campus
Green and Parking Lot (Planning)

Torrey Pines High School

U

San.
Dicguito

UNION 9G4 SOHO0 DT

Proposition AA Independent Citizens Oversight Committee 2020 Annual Report

13



ICOC Agenda Packet, 03/16/21
17 of 27
ITEM5

Completed - S52.8M

#Campus Re-Construction - Phase 1
eInterim Housing

+Data Center Upgrades

*Campus Re-Construction - Phase 2

Earl Warren Middle School

San.
Dicguito

Completed - $64.4M

*Main Campus - Phase 1 & 2
#2" Classroom Building (including Marquee and
Stage Lighting at Gym Building)

Pacific Trails Middle School

¢

San.
Dicguito

NN #9GH4 SCHOOK DeFTRCT
[osktoriyiihs

”h

'“7#‘)7‘%

PACIFICTRAILS

Proposition AA Independent Citizens Oversight Committee 2020 Annual Report
14



ICOC Agenda Packet, 03/16/21
18 of 27
ITEM 5

.
RRAS]
|

“FITT AT
T

s

il

(N

O

* Multi Media Upgrades

s o

i e S

ek

el
“.“thl"

T

¥ S 4 8

Under Construction - $22.4M

*Campus Re-Construction

Sunset High School
Adult Transition Program

San.
Dicguito

UMON HGH SOH00L DISTRICT

Proposition AA Independent Citizens Oversight Committee 2020 Annual Report

15



ICOC Agenda Packet, 03/16/21

19 of 27 ITEM 5

BOND SERIES A - D DRAW BUDGET AND COMMITMENTS SUMMARY

Project Sites Budget 12/20/19  Budget 12/29/20 Commitments 12/29/20 Delta 12/29/20
Pacific Trails Middle School 5  64,494,338.64 | 5 64,494,338.64 | § 64,494,338.64 | 5 -
Carmel Valley Middle School 5 7,271,282.21| 5 7,271,282.21 | & 7,271,282.21| § -
Earl Warren Middle School % 55,254,316.88 | & 55,253,199.42 | § 55,253,199.42 | § -
La Costa Valley Site 5 10,675,747.04 | 5 10,675,747.04 | & 10,675,747.04 | 5 -
Diegueno Middle Schoal S 14,627,921.75| & 14,552,921.75 | & 14,395,842.46 | 5 157,079.29
Oak Crest Middle School S 24,399,679.22| & 28,307,229.04 | § 23,363,288.45 | § 4,943,940.59
Canyon Crest Academy 5 31,434,157.87 | 5 31,434,157.87 | & 31,434,157.87 | 5 -
Torrey Pines High School % 58,722,078.16 | & 67,342,994.88 | § 59,817,381.53 | & 7,525,613.35
San Dieguito High School Academy 5 58,236,268.16 | 5 58,528,048.16 | & 57,743,631.29 | 5 784,416.87
La Costa Canyon High School 5 12,194,212.53 | & 11,268,212.53 | § 11,091,521.68 | & 176,690.85
Sunset High School % 21,660,884.50 | & 22,364,834.50 | & 22,456,225.97 | & {91,391.47)
District Wide Tech Infrastructure 5 11,511,231.88| 5 11,511,231.88 | & 9,902,267.60 | 5 1,608,964.28
Qualified School Construction Bond (QSCEB) -8

year option 3 6,124,712.00 | & 6,124,712.00 | & 4,593,534.00 | § 1,531,178.00
Administration 5 9,769,079.02 | & 9,769,079.02 | & 9,439,420.36 | § 329,658.66
Total Expense Budget % 386,375,009.86 | 5 398,807,088.04 | § 381,931,838.52 ( §  16,966,150.42
Project Funding

Proposition AA Project Fund $ 361,437,755.50 | & 361,437,755.50

Morth City West Funding s 5,586,098.00 | & 5,586,098.00

2016 Community Facilities District Bond (CFD)

Funding 5 9,223,648.24 | 5 9,594,456.91

2018 Community Facilities District (CFD) Bond

Funding $  12,386,129.57

State School Building Fund 4 - 5 -

County of San Diego/Friends Of The Library

(FOTL) 5 449,348.73 | & 449,348.73

Carmel Valley Middle School Parent Teacher

Studendt Association (PTSA) 4 20,722.00 | & 20,722.00

Building Fund 21-09 5 2,619,063.43 | 5 2,619,063.43

Solana Beach School District 4 701,665.77 | & 701,665.77

Insurance Funds 4 761,218.52 | & 761,218.52

San Dieguito Academy Foundation 3 5,000.00( & 5,000.00

Capital Facilities Fund 25-19 s 12,593.00 | & 12,593.00

Estimated Interest Earnings 4 5,214,513.13 | & 6,214,513.13

Total Funding Budget & 387,031,626.32 | § 300,788,564.56

Excess/(Shortage of) Funding 3 655,716.46 | § 800,575.62

Updated December 20, 2020

Proposition AA Independent Citizens Oversight Committee 2020 Annual Report

16




ICOC Agenda Packet, 03/16/21

COMPLETED PROJECTS 2020
Actual
Project Delivery Method Budget Expended
San Dieguito High School
Academy Arts/Humanities
Building CM-MP $29,217,814.00 | $ 28,176,916.72

20 of 27 ITEM 5

Estimated Savings*

1,040,897.28

Carmel Valley Middle School
Audio Visual Equipment &

Technology Upgrades CMAS/PEPPM S 64,889.00 | $ 64,888.56 0.44

Oak Crest Middle School Audio

Visual Equipment & Technology

Upgrades PWC S 42,404.00 | S 42,403.94 0.06
Total $29,325,107.00 | S 28,284,209.22 1,040,897.78

*Estimated Savings are projected savings due to closing out and finalizing contracts.

LEGEND:

Updated 02/03/2021

DELIVERY METHOD:

CM-MP - Construction Manager - Multi Prime

CMAS/PEPPM - California Multiple Award Schedules/Pennsylvania Education Purchasing Program for Microcomputers

PWC - Public Works Contract filed with DIR for smaller projects not exceeding $60,000

Proposition AA Independent Citizens Oversight Committee 2020 Annual Report

17



ICOC Agenda Packet, 03/16/21

21 of 27 ITEM 5

Below are the 2020 amendments and change orders to construction contracts approved by
the Board and included in the Board minutes.

Board

Meeting

Site & Project

Contractor

Original
Contract
Amount

Amendments

Current Change

Order*

Revised
Contract
Amount

1/16/20 San Dieguito High Rocky Coast $4,137,507.00 ($136,990.00) $4,000,517.00
School Academy
Arts & Humanities
Building

1/16/20 San Dieguito High | Western Rim $760,983.00 ($5,800.00) $755,183.00
School Academy Constructors
Arts & Humanities
Building

2/27/20 San Dieguito High Southwest $978,075.00 ($109,450.06) $868,624.94
School Academy Construction
Arts & Humanities | Services, Inc.
Building

5/21/20 Oak Crest Middle Erickson-Hall $2,877,089.00 ($142,882.00) $2,734,207.00
School Construction Co.
Administration
Building

8/27/20 Diegueno Middle Erickson-Hall $8,413,271.00 ($777,239.00) $7,636,032.00
School New Construction Co.
Building P &
Modernization of
Buildings B & G

Total ($1,172,361.06)

*Change Order (Owner Directed) - For example: installing an additional or deleting a piece of conduit beyond what was described in the
plans at the time of bidding the project.

Proposition AA Independent Citizens Oversight Committee 2020 Annual Report

18



ICOC Agenda Packet, 03/16/21

ONGOING PROJECTS AS OF DECEMBER 31,2020

Delivery

Current Project

22 of 27 ITEM 5

Project
Sunset High School
Reconstruction

Method
LLB

Bond Series

C/D

Start Date
7/1/2019

Status

Under Construction

$ 22,364,834.50

Canyon Crest Academy AV
Technology Improvements

CMAS/PEPPM

4/1/2020

In Planning

S 500,328.63

Canyon Crest Academy New Black
Box Theater & Convert Existing
Black Box Theater to
Engineering/Robotics, New Spin
Area, and Modernization of
Media Center

TBD

D/Future E

6/14/2021

Planning

S 3,263,674.00

Carmel Valley Middle School AV
Technology Improvements

CMAS/PEPPM

4/1/2020

Planning

S 500,000.00

Diegueno Middle School AV
Technology Improvements

CMAS/PEPPM

4/1/2020

Planning

$  435,111.44

Diegueno Middle School
Modernization of History (D) and
Math (C) Buildings

TBD

D/Future E

6/14/2021

Planning

$ 3,772,512.00

Oak Crest Middle School
Modernization of C Building
(Balance of) and | Building

TBD

C/D/Fund 40

6/17/2020

Planning

S 1,911,145.00

Oak Crest Middle School
Modernization of Crest Hall

TBD

C/D/Fund 40

6/14/2021

Planning

S 1,143,864.00

La Costa Canyon High School
Culinary Arts Modernization

TBD

D

5/26/2020

Under Construction

S 1,648,022.39

La Costa Canyon High School New
Weight Room Building

TBD

D/Future E

6/30/2021

Planning

S 1,722,980.00

Torrey Pines High School - New
Art Classroom Building, New
Campus Green and Parking Lot

TBD

D/Future E

6/30/2021

Planning

$ 11,513,346.00

San Dieguito High School
Academy - Parking Lot
Restoration and Outdoor Courts

TBD

D/Future E

10/1/2020

Planning

S 898,780.00

San Dieguito High School
Academy - Modernization of
Industrial Arts Building and A&B
Buildings

TBD

D/Future E

6/14/2021

Planning

S 2,667,262.00

LEGEND:

DELIVERY METHOD:

FUNDING SOURCE:

LLB - Lease/Leaseback

CM-MP - Construction Manager - Multi Prime
CMAS/PEPPM - California Multiple Awards
Schedules/Pennsylvania Education Purchasing

Program for Microcomputers

Fund 40 - Capital Building Fund

Proposition AA Independent Citizens Oversight Committee 2020 Annual Report

19




ICOC Agenda Packet, 03/16/21
23 of 27
ITEM 5

OVERVIEW OF 2020 PROJECTS BY SCHOOL

The following represents the status of the projects under ICOC oversight upon publication
of this annual report.

For more information about each site’s projects, and to view photos from 2020, visit
here.

CANYON CREST ACADEMY
e AV Technology Improvements - Planning

e New Black Box Theater, Convert Existing Black Box Theater to
Engineering/Robotics, New Spin Area, and Modernization of Media Center -
Planning

CARMEL VALLEY MIDDLE SCHOOL
e AV Technology Improvements — Planning

DIEGUENO MIDDLE SCHOOL
e AV Technology Improvements — Planning

e Modernization of History (D) and Math (C) Buildings - Planning

LA COSTA CANYON HIGH SCHOOL
e Culinary Arts Modernization — Under Construction

e New Weight Room Building - Planning

OAK CREST MIDDLE SCHOOL
e Modernization of C Building (Balance of) and I Building - Planning
e Modernization of Crest Hall - Planning

SAN DIEGUITO HIGH SCHOOL ACADEMY
e Parking Lot Restoration — Planning

e Modernization of Industrial Arts Building and A&B Buildings - Planning

SUNSET HIGH SCHOOL
e Campus Reconstruction - Under Construction

TORREY PINES HIGH SCHOOL
e New Art Classroom Building, New Campus Green and Parking Lot - Planning

Proposition AA Independent Citizens Oversight Committee 2020 Annual Report
20


https://www.sduhsd.net/Our-District/Facilities/Facilities-Planning-and-Construction/Prop-AA/index.html

ICOC Agenda Packet, 03/16/21
24 of 27
ITEM 5

ICOC ACTIVITIES IN 2020

The ICOC reviews the progress of the Prop AA Bond Program in the planning and
construction of projects in 2020, as well as timelines, budgets, change orders, and
management processes as a standing practice at each meeting.

The first meeting of the year was held on January 14, 2020, at the District Office. Mike Coy,
Chief Facilities Officer, provided an overview of completed and current Prop AA projects.
Director of Planning, Dan Young, discussed upcoming projects for 2020 and 2021. John
Addleman, Executive Director, Planning Services, reviewed and discussed current change
orders and reviewed proposed projects by draw and project/budget updates. Mr. Addleman
also discussed the AB-48/State funding for school facilities. Staff and committee members
discussed hard and soft costs and the balance of the start and completion dates of projects.
Committee members inquired about updating the “"Proposed Projects by Draw” slide to reflect
the totals of each draw and requested information from staff to include in the 2019 ICOC
Annual report, on the progress/cost of Bond projects from the time of inception through to
the end of the draw of 2035.

On March 17, 2020, the ICOC was scheduled to meet at the District Office for a special
meeting to review the 2019 Proposition AA Annual Audit report prepared by Wilkinson Hadley
King & Co. LLP (Independent Auditor). However, this meeting was cancelled due to the
COVID-19 Pandemic.

The ICOC met virtually on April 23, 2020 in accordance with Executive Order N-25-20 and
N-33-20 and County of San Diego Health and Human Services Order of the Health Officer
and Emergency Regulations issued on April 10, 2020. The ICOC members were permitted to
participate virtually/telephonically and the meeting was live-streamed, audio recorded, and
the link posted online at www.sduhsd.net prior to the commencement of the meeting. Ms.
Tina Douglas, Associate Superintendent, Business Services, updated committee members on
school closures, discussed the 2019 Prop AA Audit and reported no findings for the 2019
year. Ms. Douglas confirmed the facilities department was up and running and construction
projects were continuing through school closures. Mr. Addleman reviewed the project and
budget reports and shared information regarding the 2013 Bonds and the district’s plan to
benefit from the historic low bond market by refunding those bonds and setting a goal of
saving approximately $7.5M in future interest payments. Committee members and staff
discussed the coronavirus, safe distancing guidelines and the effect it may have on future
school planning and the construction industry. The ICOC’s 2019 Annual Report was approved.

On July 14, 2020, the ICOC met virtually for a regular meeting. Mr. Addleman provided an
update on current projects and projects in planning for 2020 were reviewed. Mr. Addleman
reviewed the budget and discussed the possibility of utilizing approximately $2.3M available
through the closeout of past projects to advance some future Prop AA projects. The
Committee members and staff discussed the effects of COVID-19 on Prop AA projects.

On October 20, 2020, the ICOC met virtually for a regular meeting. Ms. Douglas updated
the committee on the current situation surrounding the postponement and rescheduling of
the annual Projects Tour. Mr. Addleman reviewed current projects and discussed change
orders. Mr. Coy reviewed projects in planning for 2020 Audio/Visual Technology
Proposition AA Independent Citizens Oversight Committee 2020 Annual Report
21


http://www.sduhsd.net/

ICOC Agenda Packet, 03/16/21
25 of 27
ITEM 5

Improvements at various schools. Mr. Young and Mr. Addleman discussed the projects in
planning for 2021 and beyond. In addition, committee members were provided a project and
budget update. Mr. Addleman noted that the district has issued four (4) series of bonds (A,
B, C & D) with hopes of issuing Series E in 2021. Mr. Addleman discussed allocation of dollars
and other funding sources that are being applied to the overall program.

Proposition AA Independent Citizens Oversight Committee 2020 Annual Report
22



ICOC Agenda Packet, 03/16/21
26 of 27
ITEM 5

EXHIBIT A

PROPOSITION AA BALLOT MEASURE

The San Dieguito Union High School District Proposition AA Ballot Measure follows. The
Proposition AA ballot measure can also be located at www.sduhsd.net/ICOC.

Proposition AA Independent Citizens Oversight Committee 2020 Annual Report
23


https://www.sduhsd.net/Our-District/Facilities/Facilities-Planning-and-Construction/ICOC/index.html

ICOC Agenda Packet, 03/16/21

270027 |TEM 5
EXHIBITB

2020 AUDIT REPORT

The San Dieguito Union High School District Proposition AA Building Fund General

Obligation Bonds 2020 Audit Report has not been reviewed by the ICOC Committee
at the time of this report.

Proposition AA Independent Citizens Oversight Committee 2019 Annual Report
24





